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AR Wahler Associates “loseont.

Geotechnicai Engineering Forrest W Gitors

P.0. Box X
Oakridge, Tenn. 37830

Subject: Hansen Project

Dear Ms. Truett:

At Cyprus Mines Corporation's request we are transmitting mylar copies of
Figures 1, 3, 4, 5, and 6 from the May 29, 1980 transmittal on charac-
terization cf the landslide potential for the 3 cell optiocn.

During engineering studies for the preparation of the August 1980 report
"Evaluation of Effects of Cell Excavations on Stability of Ancient Land
Slides - Hansen Project" several minor drafting errors were noted in the
above mentioned figures. These errors have been corrected on the mylars
that we are transmitting. The discrepancies do not effect any statements
or conclusions regarding the stability the ancient landslides made in the
May 29, 1980 response-gT .dn quent transmittals or reports.

a

Very truly yours,

WAHLER ASSOCIATES

Dennis Buranek
Project Engineer

Enclosures

cec: Mr. Milt Thompson w/o enclosures
Mr. Eugene Trager w/o enclosures
Mr. R. Gamewell w/0 enclosures
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